

David Castro

(415) 606-9105

KALIXTO92@HOTMAIL.COM

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Multimedia artist with more than six years in developing video, animation and web based projects looking to become a team player in a dynamic and creative environment.

- Final Cut Pro and Premiere Video
- All Adobe Suite CS4 applications
- Fluent with Windows and OSX
- Fluent in English and Spanish

TECHNICAL SUMMARY

- Video Editing: Final Cut Pro 5-6.5, Adobe Premiere, iMovie
- Animation and Effects: Final Cut Pro, Adobe Flash/After Effects and Maya and 3D Studio Max
- Web Development: Flash Action Script, Adobe Dreamweaver, iWeb
- Photo Editing: Adobe Photoshop
- Languages: HTML, Flash Action Script, Objective-C
- Operating Systems: Microsoft Windows XP, Mac OSX

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Video

- Log and Captured techniques.
- Multi-edit techniques
- Multi-camera editing
- Variable speed and slow motion techniques
- Nesting Sequences and rendering settings
- Working with Filters
- Finishing and Final Output
- Soundtrack Pro 3
- Color 1.5
- Motion 4
- Compressor 3.5
- Adobe After Effects
- DVD Studio Pro 4

Photo

- Filters and Effects
- Masking and Channels
- Scanning and importing techniques
- Patterns and Templates

Animation

- Freehand draftsmen
- Figure drawing
- Acrylic painting
- Traditional animation
- Theatre experience
- Maya 7:
 - Rigging
 - Modeling
- FlashCS4
 - Symbol creation and nesting
 - Layer techniques
 - Traveling mattes
 - Speed and timing techniques
 - Bitmap Tracing

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Video Editor, Glide Memorial Church, San Francisco, CA **01/2009-05/2009**
Video Editor, Bill Lawrence, San Francisco, CA **06/2006-05/2007**
Landscape Designer, Linda Kahn, San Francisco, CA **05/2006-12/2007**
Web Developer, Joy Cornista, San Francisco, CA **07/2007-09/2007**
Photo Editor, Hackett-Freedman Gallery, San Francisco, CA **07/2006-08/2006**
Video Curator. Walter and McBean Galleries, San Francisco, CA **01/2006-05/2006**

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

San Francisco Art Institute, San Francisco, CA
B.F.A. in Design and Technology with an Interdisciplinary Emphasis

*** REFERENCES UPON REQUEST ***